
   
 
 

TO:         Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

 

FROM:  David Gill, Parks and Recreation Director 

 

RE:        Authorization to accept monetary donations in the amount of $198.00 

DATE:   May 31, 2023 

Recommendation  

 

It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance and expenditure of the gifts to the City of Concord 

cited below for the purpose indicated: 

 

Name Project/Donation Name Amount 

L. Hemphill Adopt a Grave  $60.00  

Brandon Harrington Youth scholarship  $20.00 

Anthony Durso Youth scholarship  $6.00  

Lisa Bowman Youth scholarship  $50.00  

Gina Poisson Youth scholarship  $62.00  

 

 

Background 

 
The purpose of the gifts listed above is consistent with, and presents no conflict or obstacle to, the accomplishment of City 

Council goals, the Code of Ordinances, or the operating functions of the Parks and Recreation Department.   

 

Discussion 

 
With these donations the City of Concord will be able to provide scholarships for youth taking part in the department’s 

programs. 
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